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July 23, 2024

Brent Heimbecker

City of Cocoa

375 N Cocoa Blvd

Cocoa, FL 32922

RE: Biosolids Hauling and Disposal Piggyback Offer

Mr. Heimbecker,

H&H Liquid Sludge Disposal, Inc. is pleased to offer the City of Cocoa the option to piggyback the City of
Holly Hill’s biosolids contract, RFP 24-WW-01, effective after the expiration of our current contract. This
three-year piggyback option offers unit pricing of $37.00/cuyd in year 1, $38.50/cuyd in year 2, and
$39.75/cuyd in year 3. Pricing is based on trailer capacity of 31 cubic yards.

H&H is thankful for your consideration of this piggyback offer. Please contact us if additional information
is needed.

Sincerely,

N

Steve Hacht
President



